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From:   Alexandre Langlois [Alexandre.Langlois2@USherbrooke.ca]
Sent:   Thursday, April 08, 2010 10:59 AM
To:     Richard Dwyer
Subject:        RE: name on water licence

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status:    Flagged

Hi Richard, OK then you can go ahead and put the 'Université de 
Sherbrooke' on the license...

Thanks,

Alex

Selon Richard Dwyer <licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org>:

> Hi Alexandre;
>
>
>
> Usually they are issued to companies, the name on the water licence 
> will be liable for any remediation or spills that occur on site.  
> Usually it is the institution on the water licence.
>
>
>
> Regards,
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> From: Alexandre Langlois 
[mailto:Alexandre.Langlois2@USherbrooke.ca]
> Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 9:52 AM
> To: Richard Dwyer
> Subject: Re: name on water licence
>
>
>
> Good morning Richard, I guess you would know better than me.  
> Typically, do you issue licenses to individuals of for the 
companies they work for?
>
>
>
> On our end, it does not matter at all.
>
>
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>
> Thank you for your patience,
>
>
>
> Alex
>
> Sent from my iPhone
>
>
> On 2010-04-08, at 11:12 AM, "Richard Dwyer"
> <licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org> wrote:
>
> Good morning Alexandre;
>
>
>
> Iâ€™d like confirmation to whom will the water licence be issued is 
it 
> the University of Sherbrooke or Alain Royer?
>
>
>
> Regards,
>
>
>
> <image001.jpg>
>
>
>
> <Richard Dwyer.vcf>
>
>
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